LRB-2146

2019 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

For: Dale Kooyenga (608) 266-2512 Drafter: mduchek
By: Sandy Secondary Drafters:

Date: 2/19/2019 May Contact:

Same as LRB:

Submit via email: YES

Requester's email: Sen.Kooyenga@legis.wisconsin.gov
Carbon copy (CC) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Status of certain retired professionals

Instructions:

Redraft 2017 AB 670 with amendment

Drafting History:

Vers.  Drafted Reviewed Submitted Jacketed Required

/? mduchek anienaja
2/20/2019 2/28/2019

/P1 mduchek Iparisi ~ State
3/4/2019 ‘ 3/4/2019

1 jmurphy State
3/4/2019

FE Sent For: <END>

M T\if(\%ﬂ]



Duchek, Michael

B P S R
From: Lonergan, Sandy
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 11:28 AM
To: “Duchek, Michael
Cc: Riske, Laura
Subject: bill draft request

Hi Mike,

As a follow up to our phone call, we would please like 2017 AB 670 redrafted and please incorporate
the simple amendment into the draft. | have copied Laura from Rep Kulp's office on this email as we

will be working with him on this bill. Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything

else from us. '

Thanks — Sandy

Sandy Lonergan

Chief of Staff

Office of Senator Dale Kooyenga
310-South, State Capitol
608.266.2512

Follow Sen. Kooyenga on Facebook and Twitter.
Visit Sen. Kooyenga's website.

PLEASE NOTE: Emails sent to and from this account may be subject to open records requests and should not be
considered private.
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2017 ASSEMBLY BILL 670
November 22, 2017 - Introduced by Representatives KoOYENGA, E. BROOKS, KULP,
SPIROS and THIESFELDT. Referred to Committee on Regulatory Llcensmg
Reform. ,
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AN ACT to amend 443 02 (3) and 443 9% (4) and to creaite 443.015 (1m) of the
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certain @ professmnals holdlng credent1als granted by the Examlmng
Board of Archltects Landscape Architects, Professional Engineers, Designers,

- and Profesm}mal Land Surveyors (égld)requlrmg the exercise of rule- makmg
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Landscape/ Archltects Professmnal Engmeers Designers, and Professional Land
Surveyors)éeéfabhshmg contlnulng edugagl_(w)pmx;gq[mrements must provide that an)’“y
1.applicant for credential renewal)who is at least 65 years of age or who has actively
maintained that credential for’a minimum of 30 consecutive yearskw”&mptwf%rﬁ&
" continuing-education requirements upon-certification tothe examining board that
/thﬂapphcant has retired from professional practice and no longe¥ engages in that
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For further information/see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

enact as follows:

SEcCTION 1. 443. 0}5 (1m) of the statutes is created to read:
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443.015 (1m) (a) ﬁmy rules a sectlon of the examining board p/romulgates under l}

2
chapter who is at least 65 years of age or who has actlvely

credential @inder this chapter for at. least 30 consecu 1ve years
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‘ hcaﬂj)ﬁas retired from and no longer engages in tly
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whlch the person holds the credent1al subJect to, exernptmn unless he or she gatisfies

reinstatement requlrements estabhshed by the appropriate section of the €; ammmg
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board by rule ’’’’’ o N A
2. A erson who is exempt} undf4' par. (a) maz continue to use a title in ’
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connection with his or her(credentml s{ Ject to exemptlcnl if the person clearly

\

1ndlcates to the public that the person is ret1red including by placing the

abbrev1at10n “Ret.” or similar appellatlon after his or her title.

{ f *)1 o &(c)\The renewal fee for éggson who is exempt under par. (a) shall be one-half

. of the usual renewal fee that otherwise applies, unless the person resumes his or her

practice under the credential after satisfying any reinstatement requirements
established by the appropriate section by rule, in which case the usual renewal fee

applies.
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ASSEMBLY BILL 670 | ' SECTION 2

SECTION 2. 443.02 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
443.02 (3) No person may offer to practice architecture, landscape architecture,

or professional engineering or, except as provided in rules promulgated by the

appropriate section under s. 443.015 (1m), use in connection with the person’s name

or otherwise assume, use or advertise any title or description tending to convey the

impression that he or she is an architect, landscape architect, or professional
engineer or advertise to furnish architectural, landscape architectural, or
professional engineering services unless the person has been duly registered or has
in effect a permit under s. 443.10 (1) (d).

SECTION 8. 443.02 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

443.02 (4) No person may engage in or offer to engage in the practice of
professional land surveying in this state or, except as provided in rules promulgated
by the professional land surveyor section under s. 443.015 (1m), use or advertise any
title or description tending to convey the impression that the person is a professional
land surveyor unless the person has been granted a license under this chapter to
engage in the practice of professional land surveying.

(END)
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 670

January 17, 2018 - Offered by Representative KOOYENGA.

At the locations indicated, amend the b111 as follows:

1. Page 1, line 5: ‘g,e«le’te “Surveyors and substitute “Surveyors, providing an
T

exemption frg /"éfjnergency rule procedures,”.

2. Page 38, line 16: after that line insert:

ﬂ(;? s ECTION%% Nonstatutory provisions.

4‘19 The examining board of architects, landscape architects, professional

engineers, designers, and professional land surveyors may promulgate emergency

rules under @ 227 24 f thgwgtattltj/a;cessary to 1mplement this act.

Notwithstanding ge tion) \ of the statute emergency rules

"

promulgated under thls subsection remain in effect until May 1, 2019, or the date on
S,

which permanent rules take effect, whichever is sooner. Notwithstanding@ :

227.24 (1) (a) and (3) JAEE, the examining board is not required to provide

evidence that promulgating a rule under this subsection as an emergency rule is
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necessary for the preservation of the public peace, health, safety, or welfare and is

not required to provide a finding of emergency for a rule promulgated under this

subsection.
SecTioN 87 Effective daté;
COTIONTH: fiffective date. e
@} {This act takes effect on Erst day of the 10th month beginning after
pubhcatloq’ T as
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT to amend 443.02 (3) and 443.02 (4); and to create 443.015 (1m) of the
statutes; relating to: retired credential status for certain professionals
holding credentials granted by the Examining Board of Architects, Landscape
Architects, Professional Engineers, Designers, and Professional Land
Surveyors; extending the time limit for emergency rule procedures; providing
an exemption from emergency rule procedures; and requiring the. exercise of

rule-making authority.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under this bill, the Examining Board of Architects, Landscape Architects,
Professional Engineers, Designers, and Professional Land Surveyors must —
promulgate rules to allow a credential holder who is at least 65 years of age or@f
has actively maintained that credential for a minimum of 30 consecutive years and
who has retired from professional practice and no longer engages in that practice to
‘apply tothe board to classify his or her credential as retired. Such a credential holder
is exempt from continuing education requirements and may maintain his or her
professional title but may not engage in the relevant practice. Also, under the bill,
such a credential holder must pay only one-half of the applicable renewal fee to
maintain his or her professional credential.
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For further information see the statfe fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assemé\ly, do
enact as follows: e cohen shedl alie allow A bolde 4 apply /o %/
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SECTION 1. 443.015 (1m) of the statutes is created to read: }E
443. 015 (1m) (a) Each sectmn of the examining board shall promulgate rules /
to allow the holder of a credential }mder this chapter who is at least 65 years of age ‘/ |
or Whé has actively maintained that credential for at least 30 consecutive years and |
who certifies that he or she has /retlred from and no longer engages in the practice /

for which he or she holds t e/e credential to apply to the board to classify that

credential as retired status. L /
(b) Any rules a section of the examining board promulgates under sub. (1) sha"{l

exempt a credential holder whose credential is classified as retired status under #ar.

i /

(a) from continuing education requirements. pe &t = f/t Q/
< g At
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(¢) 1. Acredential holder whose credential is classified as retired tatus inder

par. (a) may not engage 1n the practlce for which h@holds @cre/gentlal

SubJect to exemptl/@ unless he or she apphes to the approprlate section of t}51e
o F he ot Sha
éxamlmng board to remove the retlred status classification @ satisfies W

reinstatement requu'ements established by the appropriate section of the examlnlng /
]

board by ruld, , |, ¢ &) o e

2. Acredential holder whose credential is classiffed asretired status under par.

(a) may coritinue to use a title in connection with is or her retlred status)credentlal
1f@eqper‘sc§ﬁ7 clearly indicates to the public that d:he perspy is retlred including by

placing the abbreviation “Ret.” or similar appellation after his or her title.
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SECTION 1

(d) The renewal fee for a credential holder whose credential is classified as

retired status under par (a) shall be one- half of the usual renewal fee that otherw1se

appl}s/ unless the person resumes h1s or her pract1ce under the credentlal after - r\)

/

s’atlsfymg any reinstatement requirements established by the appropr1ate section by /
T

erule in Wthh case the usual renewal fee apphes/

. A
SECTION 2. 443 02 (3) of the statutes i is amended to read:

S e b A A py ?/‘Vt(/l»%,éx undee €, ¢y, 018 ([m) y(ed, heo
443.02(3) ~Ne person may offer to practice ;arch1tecture landscape architecture,

or professional engineering or,. except as prfz)\rlded in rules promulgated by th ) <

~ appropriate section under s. 443. 015 ( 1m) ,use in connection with the person’s name

{

or otherwise assume, use or advertise any tltle or description tending to convey the
impression that he or she is an architect/,/d landscape architect, or professional
engineer or advertise to furnish archi’tectural, landscape architectural, or
professional engineering services unless tlrle person has been duly registered or has
in effect a permit under s. 443.10 (1) (d)

SECTION 3. 443.02 (4) of- the statutes is amended to read:

443.02 (4) ~Ne person may engage in or offer to engage in the practice of 2
P

profess1onal land surveymg in this state ot/ except as pr0v1ded in rules promulgated )

— ’

/ "bv the professional land surveyor sect1on under s.443.015¢( 1m) hse or advertise any

t1tle or descrlptlon tendlng to convey the impression that the personisa professmnal

land surveyor unless the person has been granted a license under this chapter to
engage in the practice of professional land surveying.

SECTION 4. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) The examining board of architects, landscape architects, professional
engineers, designers, and professional land surveyors may promulgate emergency

rules under s. 227.24 necessary to implement this act. Notwithstanding s. 227.24 (1)
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SECTION 4

(c)and (2), erg/;égency rules promulgated under this subsection remain in effect until
May 1, @, or the date on which permanent rules take effect, whichever is sooner.
Notwithstanding s. 227.24 (1) (a) and (3), the examining board is not required to
provide evidence that promulgating a rule under this subsection as an emergency
rule is necessary for the preservation of the public peace, health, safety, or welfare
and is not required to provide a finding of emergency fdr a rule promulgated under
this subsection.

SECTION 5. Effective dates. This act takes effect on the first day of the 10th
month beginning after publication, except as follows:

(1) SECTION 4 (1) of this act takes effect on the day after publication.

(END)



Duchek, Michael

s i
From: x Lonergan, Sandy
Sent: Monday, March 04, 2019 12;18 PM
To: Duchek, Michael
Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -2146/P1 Emeritus Architect
Attachments: 19-2146/P1.pdf
Hi Michael ~
The draft looks great. We are ready for a /1 and jacketing. Thank you!
Sandy
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

From: LRB.Legal <irblegal@]legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 10:53 AM

To: Sen.Kooyenga <Sen.Kooyenga@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB -2146/P1 Emeritus Architect

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -2146/P1.
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT to amend 443.02 (3) and 443.02 (4); and to create 443.015 (1m) of the
statutes; relating to: retired credential status for certain professionals
holding credentials granted by the Examining Board of Architects, Léndscape
Architects, Professional Engineers, Designers, and Professional Land
Surveyors; extending the time limit for emergency rule procedures; providing
an exemption from emergency rule brocedures; and requiring the exercise of

rule-making authority.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under this bill, the Examining Board of Architects, Landscape Architects,
Professional Englneers Designers, and Professional Land Surveyors must
promulgate rules to allow a credential holder who is at least 65 years of age or has
actively maintained that credential for a minimum of 30 consecutive years and who
hasretired from professional practice and no longer engages in that practice to apply
to the board to classify his or her credential as retired. Such a credential holder is
exempt from continuing education requlrements and may maintain his or her
professional title but may not engage in the relevant practice. Also, under the bill,
such a credential holder must pay only one-half of the apphcable renewal fee to

- maintain his or her professional credential.
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SECTION 4
rule is necessary for the preservation of the public peace, health, safety, or welfare
and is not required to provide a finding of emergency for a rule promulgated under
this subsection.

SEcTION 5. Effective dates. This act takes effect on the first day of the 10th
monfh beginning after publication, except as follows:
(1) SEcTION 4 (1) of this act takes effect on the day after publication.

(END)



Parisi, Lori

From: Sen.Kooyenga

Sent: Monday, March 04, 2019 1:39 PM
To: LRB.Legal ‘
Subject: Draft Review: LRB -2146/1

Please Jacket LRB -2146/1 for the SENATE.



